Chris Harvey

From: SMcMillen@metlabs.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 12:01 PM
To: charvey@ieee.org

Subject: RE: Part 90 Carlson Wireless

£

Carlson Wireless
revised RF Ex... . . .
Here is the revised MPE Cal cul ati on.

Shawn

----- Origi nal Message-----

From Chris Harvey [mailto: Chrisharveyenc@oncast. net ]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 8:26 AM

To: SMeM || en@ret | abs. com

Cc: Meconfroy@ret! abs. com

Subject: RE: Part 90 Carlson Wreless

Shawn, the application documented a maxi num of 18dBi antenna with a cal cul ated MPE
usi ng that 18dBi antenna. Please provide an updated MPE cal cul ati on using the maxi num
al l owed antenna gain of 26dBi for Fixed Operation, | will revise the Grant condition
to a maxi mum ant enna gain of 26dBi and the new separation di stance per your

cal culation (I know the manual states a 2 neter separation so this should not need to
be changed). Please note that the device will be restricted to Fixed and Tenporary-

Fi xed Rapi d Depl oyment operation with the 26dBi antenna as specified in 90.1215. The
new note woul d be as foll ows:

Power Qutput listed is Conducted. This device is approved for nmobile or fixed
operational conditions only. Maxinmum antenna gain is 25 dBi for nobile operation and
26dBi for Fixed operation. This transmtter nust be installed to provide a separation
di stance of at least xx cmfromall persons. This device nust not be co-located or
operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transnmitter other than those
specified in this application. Users and installers nust be provided with appropriate
antenna installation instructions and transnmitter operating conditions, including
antenna co-location requirements of 81.1307(b)(3), for satisfying RF exposure
conmpl i ance

Pl ease note that this device has a transmt power of 17dBm and using an antenna gain
of 26dB, which is 17dB above the 9dBi threshold and would cal cul ate to 1dB over the
allowed 33dBm limt for nobile operation.

Pl ease l et me know if you have any questions.
Chris

Chris Harvey



Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, Inc.
charvey@ eee. org

cell 443-622-3300

----- Origi nal Message-----

From SMcM Il en@retl abs.com [mailto: SMeM || en@ret | abs. coni
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2006 6: 33 PM

To: Chrisharveyentc@oncast. net

Cc: jcarlson@arl sonw rel ess.com Monfroy@retl abs. com
Subject: Part 90 Carlson Wrel ess

H Chris. Carlson wireless noticed on the grant notes that the antenna gain has been
limted to 18dBi. From section 90.1215- Power Limts, the maxi mum antenna gain for
point to point and point to nulti point is 26dBi. Just wondering what has to
transpire in order to change the linmtation of the antenna to 26dBi

Thanks,

Shawn



